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Btk SCeRHER ST BURERANFE R —SE 3R

(1) EHF (Prime Minister's Office )

H1%: 00673-2229988

£ . 00673-2241717

M4k www.pmo.gov.bn

(2) EP5EE ( Ministry of Defence )

HLi%: 00673-2386600

£ H . 00673-2241695

M1k www.mindef.gov.bn

(3) MEEER ( Ministry of Finance )

HLiG: 00673-2234501

£ . 00673-2241829

Mk . www.finance.gov.bn

(4) 425553 ( Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade )

Hif: 00673-2261177

f£H . 00673-2262904

M4k www.mfa.gov.bn

(5) ZEF# (Ministry of Education )

HiL 1% : 00673-2382233

£ ¥ . 00673-2381135

M4k : www.moe.gov.bn

(6) F:#=FE 453 (Ministry of Religious Affairs )

HLiG: 00673-2382525

£ . 00673-2382330

M4k . www.religious-affairs.gov.bn

(7)) #09%% 5  iF# ( Ministry of Primary Resources and
Tourism )

L if. 00673-2383822

4 ¥ . 00673-2383811

M4k www.mprt.gov.bn

(8) zZi@HS ( Ministry of Communications )

Hi%: 00673-2383838

£ . 00673-2380127

M1k www.mincom.gov.bn

(9) WEEE ( Ministry of Home Affairs )



Hi%: 00673-2223225

£ . 00673-2241247

Wik www.home-affairs.gov.bn

(10) DBAHB (Ministry of Health )

H1%: 00673-2381640

3. 00673-2381440

M1k www.moh.gov.bn

(11) &J&¥# (Ministry of Development )

% : 00673-2383222

3. 00673-2380298

MHE: www.mod.gov.bn

(12) ALHFAETFH (Ministry of Culture, Youth and Sports )

Hi%: 00673-2382911

£ . 00673-2380673

Wik www.kkbs.gov.bn

(13) EHMNAETR S Tl < (Energy and Industry Department of
Prime Minister’s Office)

Hif. 00673-2384488

HLHE: energy@jpm.gov.bn

M4k : www.energy.gov.bn
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1. FEAENAA

(1) k- E A S Pres

M. 00673-2225222

£ . 00673-2221909

HLHE . bruneichina@gmail.com

(2) SCEBrE IS bR 2

Hif: 00673-2235494

f£H.. 00673-2235492H1[HF: alumnichms@gmail.com
(3) SCRMRESIH

Hii%: 00673-2229555

£ . 00673-2229666

(4) SCMEM &R 2 2

Hiif: 00673-7173311, 8754511

1. 00673-2453777,2238721

HLIR: luke9703@gmail.com,fuzhoushiyyi@gmail.com
(5) GBI h2s

BKEN: X

HLHE . wwy@gpdi.com

2. FEHPTNA:

(1) fHIRSE (338€) ARAF
(2) R (3G€) ARAF
(3) HEWEE TN

(4) HTEEFSE A TER

(5) hERTT

(6) ) VYL 55 £E ]

(7) WA =i g5 SR 3N T
(8) HuKHL-F BRI E A F

(9) HEEAF RS BAn AT FRA B SCGRA
(10) )R SCEEAF

(11) KITRDUPHE TR

(12) Jesta =g (33E) AR
(13) SCEHHEMAR G E A

(14) #pFly (3068€) WA RA R


mailto:luke9703@gmail.com,fuzhoushiyyi@gmail.com
mailto:wwy@gpdi.com

H

(15) il (30K ) AR

(16) ZHMAPHCR AT

(17) FRMIEEGEFEY. (30OK ) ARRAT]
(18) MW F]
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